From: Kate Grodd

To: ARB Community Air
Subject: South Los Angeles for an AB617 air improvement plan
Date: Thursday, February 25, 2021 11:49:51 AM
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Hello,

For too long South Central Los Angeles has suffered the consequences of being
exposed to toxic air, poor oversight by regulatory agencies, lack of enforcement on
polluting industries, and lack of prioritization of community health.

In order to address this:

Our communities have learned and organized around air pollution and South LA
deserves the opportunity to improve air quality and address the legacy of
contamination of oil drilling, auto body shops, dry cleaners, and metals

facilities.

Our communities want real improvements and investments in clean production
and real solutions that will ensure the health and well-being of our families and
communities are protected.

Our vision can be accomplished by cleaner air, a Just Transition of key
industries-of-concern, holding agencies accountable to communities of color
and low-income communities

Thank you California Air Resources Board for consideration of South LA. We hope we
can work together towards cleaner air for a healthier and just South LA.

Kate Grodd
90027

T: 917-532-5046

Email: kate.grodd@gmail.com

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Double check your voter registration: HERE
Register to vote: HERE
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